



RESUME

RESUME OBJECTIVE:

Reliable, caring, and compassionate registered nurse with 1.8 years' experience in providing care quality care to a wide variety of patients. Currently completed M.Sc. nursing course and waiting for final year exam. Possess a Bachelor's qualification in Nursing, and aims to leverage my experiences and knowledge to fill the position at your institution.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

NAME : Ms. Sneha Maria Abraham
 FATHER'S NAME : Mr. Abraham Kizhakethil Joseph
 MOTHER'S NAME : Mrs. Sosamma Abraham
 DATE OF BIRTH : 22-02-1994
 GENDER : Female
 NATIONALITY : Indian
 MARITAL STATUS : Single
 RELIGION : Christian
 EMAIL ID : abrahamsneha555@gmail.com
 MOBILE NO. : 8848144653
 PERMANENT ADDRESS: Kizhakethil house,
 Vallamkulam P.O,
 Tiruvalla,
 Kerala -689541

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Professional Experience:

EMPLOYER	EMPLOYMENT DATE (FROM - TO)	POSITION HELD	DEPARTMENT	REASON FOR LEAVING
Apollo Hospital, Navi Mumbai	10/08/2017 - 18/08/2018	Staff Nurse	Medical Surgical Ward	To pursue Master's in Nursing
Kasturba Hospital, BHEL, Bhopal	14/01/2017- 05/08/2017	Trainee nurse	ICU and Surgical ward	To work at Apollo Hospital

CONTACT INFORMATION:



ADDRESS:

Kizhakethil House,
Vallamkulam P.O.
Thiruvalla
Kerala- 689541
India.



EMAIL ID:

abrahamsneha555@yahoo.com
snehamariaabraham@gmail.com



MOBILE NUMBER:

+91- 8848144653
+91-9497421659 (alternative)

SKILLS:

- Time Management: ●●●●○
- Documentation: ●●●●○
- Organization & prioritization: ●●●●○
- Patient care: ●●●●●
- Conflict resolution: ●●●●○
- Handling pressure: ●●●●○
- Adaptability: ●●●●●
- Collaboration: ●●●●●
- Compassion: ●●●●●
- Problem solving: ●●●●○
- Stamina: ●●●●●

LANGUAGE:

LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
ENGLISH	C2 Proficient user	C2 Proficient user	C1 Proficient user	C1 Proficient user	C1 Proficient user
HINDI	B2 Independent user	A2 Basic user	B2 Independent user	B1 Independent user	A2 Basic user
MALAYALAM	C1 Proficient user	B1 Independent user	B2 Independent user	B2 Independent user	B1 Independent user
ARABIC	A1 Basic user	A2 Basic user	A1 Basic user	A1 Basic user	A1 Basic user
FRENCH	A2 Basic user	B1 Independent user	A1 Basic user	A1 Basic user	A2 Basic user
Common European Framework Of Reference For Languages					

RESEARCH THESIS:

- A pre-experimental study to assess the effectiveness of self instruction module on knowledge regarding inpatient fall risk assessment tool(Morse fall scale) among the student nurses of selected college of nursing, Bhopal, M.P.
- A study to evaluate the effectiveness of structured teaching programme regarding computer induced syndrome among B.Sc. nursing students of selected nursing college in Bhopal, M.P.

POST GRADUATION:

Degree : M.Sc (Nursing)
Specialty : Medical Surgical Nursing
Super-specialty : Cardio Vascular & Thoracic Nursing
Batch : 2018-2020
University : Madhya Pradesh Medical Science University,
Jabalpur, M.P, India
Affiliation : Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi, India

GRADUATION:

Degree : B.Sc. Nursing
Batch : 2012-2016
College : Kasturba College Of Nursing, BHEL, Bhopal,
M.P
University : Barkathullah University, Bhopal, M.P, India
Affiliation : Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi, India

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

S.no	Course	Institution	Board/University	Year	Marks obtained (%)
1	M.Sc.(N) II yr	SAM College Of Nursing, Bhopal, M.P	MPMSU, Jabalpur		
2	M.Sc.(N) I yr	SAM College Of Nursing, Bhopal, M.P	MPMSU, Jabalpur	2020	Result awaited
3	B.Sc. (N) IV yr	Kasturba College Of Nursing, BHEL, Bhopal, M.P	Barkathullah University, Bhopal	2016	76%
4	B.Sc. (N) III yr	Kasturba College Of Nursing, BHEL, Bhopal, M.P	Barkathullah University, Bhopal	2015	78.8%
5	B.Sc. (N) II yr	Kasturba College Of Nursing, BHEL, Bhopal, M.P	Barkathullah University, Bhopal	2014	77.6%
6	B.Sc. (N) I yr	Kasturba College Of Nursing, BHEL, Bhopal, M.P	Barkathullah University, Bhopal	2013	73.6%
7	XII	Girideepam Bethany Central School, Kottayam	CBSE	2012	76.4%
8	X	Girideepam Bethany Central School, Kottayam	CBSE	2010	76%

WORKSHOPS / CONFERNCES ATTENDED

- ✓ State level workshop on “Caring For Mothers & Newborn: The Midwives Role”
- ✓ Seminar on “Legal & Ethical Issues In Nursing: A Key To Safe Practice & For Quality Patient Care”
- ✓ National Conference on “Scientific Writing”
- ✓ International Conference on “Excellence in Nursing Through Professional Resilience, Peer Mentoring & Culture Of Caring”
- ✓ National level workshop on “Transforming Nursing Education.
- ✓ National level intercollegiate research meet on “Visualizing Future Through Nursing Research”
- ✓ Participated in World Health Day Poster competition held by Society of Cardiac Nurses(India).

WEBINAR

- ✓ International webinar on “Communication Skills & Emotional Intelligence”
- ✓ National webinar on
- ✓ “Publication Ethics & Bibliometrics”
- ✓ Webinar on “Emotional Intelligence for Effective Work Environment”
- ✓ National webinar on “Exploring Leadership In Healthcare- Current Possibilities”
- ✓ International webinar on “Combat & Conquer Covid-19”
- ✓ National webinar on ” Strengthening Health Care System At Grass Root Level-

PRACTICAL TRAINING:

- ✓ Currently waiting for M.Sc. final year exams
- ✓ Training at Medanta- The Medicity, a 1309 bedded Multi Super Speciality Hospital, from 18/11/2019-30/11/2019.
- ✓ Have undergone 1 month training at Raisen District Hospital, M.P
- ✓ Worked as Staff Nurse in Medical surgical ward of 480 bedded Apollo Hospital, Navi Mumbai, from 10/08/2017-18/08/2018
- ✓ Undergone training in Basic Life Support at Apollo Hospitals, Navi Mumbai on 18/08/2017
- ✓ Worked as trainee nurse in ICU and Surgical department of 300 bedded Kasturba Hospital, Bhopal, from 14/01/2017-05/08/2017
- ✓ Have been trained 3 months at Bhopal Memorial Hospital & Research Centre, Bhopal
- ✓ Received 1 month training in Midwifery from Sultania Hospital, Bhopal, M.P
- ✓ 6 weeks training from Psychiatric Department of Bhopal Memorial Hospital & Research centre
- ✓ 6 weeks training in pediatric nursing at Kamala Nehru Hospital, Bhopal
- ✓ 2 weeks Oncological Nursing exposure at Jawaharlal Nehru Cancer Hospital, Bhopal.
- ✓ 3 months Community Nursing exposure
- ✓ Attended GFATM training at Kasturba College of Nursing, Bhopal.
- ✓ Conducted in-service education for staff nurses on the topic “Infection Control In Intensive Care Units “

Role Of Community Health Workers”

- ✓ 6 weeks training from Psychiatric Department of Bhopal Memorial Hospital & Research centre
- ✓ 6 weeks training in pediatric nursing at Kamala Nehru Hospital, Bhopal
- ✓ 2 weeks Oncological Nursing exposure at Jawaharlal Nehru Cancer Hospital, Bhopal.
- ✓ 3-month Community Nursing exposure.
- ✓ Attended GFATM training at Kasturba College of Nursing, Bhopal.
- ✓ Conducted in-service education for staff nurses on the topic
- ✓ “Infection Control in Intensive Care Units “

REFERENCES:

1. Mrs. Susan Saji Samuel
Principal
SAM College of Nursing
Gram Adampur Chawani
Raisen Road Bhopal, M.P.- 462021
Mob: 9669772172
2. Prof. Lilly Christopher
Principal
Kasturba College of Nursing
BHEL, Bhopal,
Madhya Pradesh- 462024
3. Ms. Sneha Vaidya
Nursing Director
Apollo Hospital,
Parsik Hills Road, Sector -23,
CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai,
Maharashtra – 400614
Tel: 022-62806280

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare that the above furnished information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Kerala

Date : 25/03/2021

Name : Sneha Maria Abraham

Sign :

